
Riverview Health History

Hamilton 
County’s first hospital, 
Harrell Hospital and 
Sanatorium, opens. 

1909

New hospital 
opens along the banks 
of the White River, and 
is renamed Riverview 
Hospital a year later. 

1951

Riverview 
expands, adding 5-story 
patient building.  

1967

Intensive 
care unit opens.
1968

Riverview 
adds 82,000 square foot 
west wing.

1987

Women’s 
Center and Hamilton 
County’s first permanent 
cardiac catheterization 
laboratory opens.

1989

Riverview begins 
performing total joint 
replacement surgeries 
and opens 16-bed acute 
rehabilitation unit.

1992
Community 

Health Clinic and Cancer 
Center opens. 

1993

Sleep/Wake Center opens.
1994

Surgery Center opens.
1991

Women’s 
Pavilion opens with new 
and expanded Maternity 
Center and Center for 
Breast and Diagnostic 
Services.

2003

Riverview 
unveils new 24,000 square 
foot Emergency Center.

2006

Riverview 
becomes one of the first 
hospitals in the state to 
perform anterior approach 
hip replacements. 

2011
Minimally 

invasive endovascular 
procedures begin 
being performed in the 
catheterization lab at 
Riverview.

2012

Riverview 
begins performing 
advanced orthopedic 
and spine procedures.

2012

Riverview 
becomes the only hospital 
in Hamilton County to earn 
the prestigious Commission 
on Cancer accreditation.

2013

Riverview is renamed to 
Riverview Health to better 
reflect the organization’s 

full scope of services.

2014

First open 
heart surgery in Hamilton 
County is performed at 
Riverview. 

2002


